ORIGINAL

Page 1 of 1

Timolyn Henry

From: Donovan, Chrystal D [LTD] [Chrystal.Donovan@embarg.com]

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 4:29 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 060172-060173 Request for Hearing and Proposal for Lower Cost Alternatives

Attachments: Embarq Req for Hearing and Proposal for Lower Cost Alternatives.pdf

Filed on behalf of:

Susan S. Masterton

Counsel

Law and External Affairs- Regulatory
EMBARQ

1313 Blair Stone Rd.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

M/S FLTLHO0102

(850) 599-1560 v

(850) 878-0777 f

susan.masterton@embarg.com
Docket No. 060172/060173

Title of filing:Request for Hearing and Proposal for Lower Cost Alternatives
Filed on behalf of Embarq
6 pages

Chrystal Donovan

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs- Regulatory
EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563 Fax: 850-878-0777

Email: chrystal.donovan@embarq.com

Voice | Data | Internet | Wireless | Entertainment
CMP
COM _L
CTR
ECR
GCL
okC
RCA
SCR
SGA
SEC

Lodesi2
OTH FR812006

?

DOCUMINT SUMRER-CATE

0674L9 JL2BS

FRRr-nNMMISSION CLERK



ORIGINAL
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Embarq Corporation
Malistop: FLTLHO0102
1313 Blair Stone Rd.

Tallahassee, FL 32301
July 28, 2006 EMBARQ.com

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket Nos.060172 & 060173-EI
Embarq’s Request for Hearing and Proposal for Lower Cost Alternatives

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc. (“Embarq”) this letter sets forth Embarg’s
request for a hearing and its proposal for lower cost regulatory alternatives, in accordance
with the Notice of Rulemaking issued June 28, 2006 (Order No. PSC-06-0556-NOR-EU)
and ch. 120, F.S.

Request for Hearing

In accordance with s. 120.54(3)(c)1,, F.S., and Rule 28-103.004, F.A.C. Embarq
requests a hearing on Proposed Rule 25-6.034, F.A.C. Embarq also understands that
Proposed Rules 25-6.0341, 6.0342 and 6.0343 are already set for hearing (See, Order No.
PSC-06-0610-PCO-EU and Order No. PSC-06-0632-PCO-EU), but to the extent a formal
request for hearing may be necessary for these rules this letter also serves as that request.

Embarq is affected by the proposed rules because Embarq is a lawful third-party
attacher to electric utility poles under federal law and agreements entered into between
Embarq and individual electric utilities. Embarq currently has in place an estimated
250,000 attachments with approximately 30 electric utilities in Florida. The rules
proposed by the Commission will affect both the manner and costs of Embarq’s
attachments. Embarq is requesting a hearing so that it will have an opportunity to present
information to the Commission regarding Embarq’s legal, operational and cost concerns
with the rules as they are currently proposed.

Susan S. Masterton

COUNSEL

LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS. REGULATORY
Voice: {850} 599-1560

Fax: {850] 878-0777
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Proposal for lower cost alternatives

In accordance with s. 120.541, F.S., Embarq proposes the following lower cost
alternatives to the rules proposed by the Commission. Embarq is a “substantially affected
person” because it is a lawful third-party attacher as described above and the rules will
affect the manner and costs of Embarq’s attachments. The Commission already has
recognized that Embarq’s interests are affected by the proposed rules by including a
requirement that the electric utilities seek input from third-party attachers related to
construction and attachment standards and location decisions (although Embarq believes
these provisions are insufficient to protect Embarq’s interests).

First, regarding Proposed Rules 25-6.034 and 25-6.0342, F.A.C,, relating to
standards for electric utility construction and standards for third-party attachments to
electric utility poles (and those portions of Proposed Rule 25-6.0343 that contain similar
language for municipal and rural cooperative electric utilities), Embarq proposes that the
2002 National Electric Safety Code (NESC) is the appropriate standard for electric
company construction and for third-party attachments. Embarq believes the adoption of
this standard by the Commission substantially accomplishes the goals of the statutes that
are implemented by the rules. The goals of these statutes are, broadly, to establish
standards that ensure the availability of adequate and reliable energy, ensure the safety of
the public and ensure the availability of adequate services and facilities to those
reasonably entitled to receive such services. (See, ss. 366.04 and 366.05, F.S.) During
the 2006 legislative session the Legislature adopted ch. 2006-230, Laws of Florida,
amending ss. 366.04 and 366.05, F.S., to allow the Commission to adopt standards that
exceed the NESC standards; however, the only requirement the law imposes upon the
Commission is to adopt the NESC standards. The Legislature specifically did not alter its
earlier finding that compliance with the NESC standards constitutes adequate safety
standards for the protection of the public.

The pole attachment agreements generally used within the industry provide that
poles and attachments will be constructed in accordance with the NESC standards. In
addition, the rulemaking record does not support the insufficiency of the NESC standards
(particularly as they relate to attachments) as the cause of electric outages experienced
during extreme weather events, nor does the record support that exceeding the NESC
standards will result in fewer or shorter electric outages. In fact, the Commission itself
does not know what additional standards might be necessary to achieve the statutory
objectives and, so, has delegated to the individual electric utilities the ability to adopt
standards in excess of the NESC, entirely at each utility’s discretion.! The NESC
provides uniform standards that allow third parties to plan for and place attachments
throughout the state on a consistent basis. The proposed rules would allow electric
utilities to adopt potentially widely varying standards that could significantly increase the
operational difficulties and costs imposed on third-party attachers.

! Embarq believes that this is an unlawful delegation of the Commission’s rulemaking authority and intends
to raise this issue through the appropriate proceedings at the appropriate time.



The proposed rules leave the adoption of these “excessive” standards
entirely within the discretion of the electric utilities (which Embarq believes is unlawful).
While the proposed rules require the electric companies to “seek input” from third parties
and allow disputes regarding the standards to be brought before the Commission, there is
no clear mechanism for notice to third parties of the standards the electric utilities
propose to adopt (in fact, the utilities have stated that much of this information is
proprietary). Also, there are no clear guidelines for the Commission to decide whether a
proposed excessive standard is appropriate. Because the proposed rules do not set forth
specific standards in excess of the NESC or a specific process for developing or
challenging these standards, Embarq is not able to accurately assess the cost impact of
any additional standards, the administrative costs of providing “input” to the electric
utilities in the development of the standards, or the costs Embarq would incur if it finds it
necessary to file a challenge with the Commission. In addition, given that the
Commission cannot know what the standards ultimately will be, the Commission cannot
determine the added value of the rule or the additional costs that any new standards
exceeding the NESC may engender. At least, setting forth the specific, fact-supported
construction or attachment standards in the rules would be a lower cost alternative
because it would provide Embarq a clear point of entry in the development of the
standards and allow Embarq to assess, and perhaps ameliorate, the cost impacts
associated with a particular standard.

Regarding Proposed Rule 25-6.0341, F.A.C,, related to the location of electric
utilities (and those portions of Proposed Rule 25-6.0343 that contain similar language for
municipal and rural cooperative electric utilities), Embarq proposes that a lower cost
alternative is to apply the rule only to the installation of new facilities. Embarq believes
that a prospective application of the rule addresses the access issues that the Commission
asserts are the basis for the proposed rule. A prospective rule would be a more cost-
effective alternative, as well, in that it would avoid the considerable costs (as well as the
disruption) associated with removing existing facilities currently located in the back of a
customer’s premises and placing new facilities in the front or in the public right-of-way.’
Embarq believes these relocation costs and disruptions are likely to significantly
outweigh any potential benefits of improved access to the facilities for restoration
purposes.

In addition to this letter and to the cost estimates filed today under separate cover,
Embarq intends to file comprehensive comments addressing Embarqg’s legal, operational
and cost concerns with the proposed rules by the August 4, 2006 deadline set forth in
Order No. PSC-06-0610-PCO-EU. In addition, Embarq intends to fully participate in the
rulemaking hearing for Proposed Rules 25-6.0341 and 25-6.0342 scheduled for August
31, 2006, in the hearing for Proposed Rule 25-6.0343 scheduled for October 4, 2006 and
in the hearing for Proposed Rule 25-6.034, F.A.C., whenever it is scheduled.

* Embarq has provided an estimate of the potential costs associated with Proposed Rule 25-6.0341, F.A.C,
as requested at the July 13® staff workshop in a separate filing on this same day.



If you have any questions or need additiohial information concerning the matters
set forth in this letter, please contact me at (850) 599-1560.

Sincerely,

g‘\//br‘\,\ ? V\f\g 1 ':_
Susan S. Masterton
Cc:  Larry Harris, Esq., FPSC

Charles J. Rehwinkel
Interested Persons of Record



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 060172-060173

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by U.S. Mail

this 28 day of July, 2006, to the following:

Florida Public Service Commission
Lawrence Harris

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Ausley Law Firm (TECO)
Lee Willis/Jim Beasley
P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Beggs & Lane Law Firm (GPC)
Russell Badders

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL 32576-2950

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
(06a)

James Meza III/E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556

Boca Woods Emergency Power
Committee

Alan Platner .

11379 Boca Woods Lane

Boca Raton, FL 33428

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Association, Inc. (Gross)

Michael A. Gross

246 E. 6th Avenue

Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

Florida Electric Cooperatives
Association, Inc.

Bill Willingham/Michelle Hershel
2916 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Florida Municipal Electric Association,
Inc.

Frederick M. Bryant/Jody Lamar Finklea
Post Office Box 3209
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3209

Florida Power & Light Company
Natalie F. Smith/John T. Butler
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

H. M. Rollins Company, Inc.
H. M. Rollins

P.0O. Box 3471

Gulfport, MS 39505

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Donald Schleicher/William Hamilton
P. O. Box 3455

North Fort Myers, FL 33918-3455

North American Woed Pole Council
Dennis Hayward

7017 NE Highway 99, Suite 108
Vancouver, WA 98665

Pennington Law Firm (Time Warner)
Howard E. (Gene) Adams

P.O. Box 10095

Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095

Southern Pressure Treaters Association
Carl Johnson

P.O.Box 3219

Pineville, LA 71360

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey, L.L.P.
Charles Guyton/Elizabeth Daley



215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tampa City Council

Councilwoman Linda Saul-Sena

315 East Kennedy Boulevard, 3rd Floor
Tampa, FL 33602

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone
Mr. Thomas M. McCabe

P. O. Box 189

Quincy, FL 32353-0189

Town of Jupiter Island

Donald R. Hubbs, Asst Town Mgr
P.O.Box 7

Hobe Sound, FL 33475

Town of Palm Beach

Thomas G. Bradford, Deputy Town Mgr
P.O. Box 2029

Palm Beach, FL 33480

Treated Wood Council

Jeff Miller

1111 19th Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20036

Trevor G. Underwood
2425 Sunrise Key Blvd.
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304-3827

Verizon Florida Inc. (GA)
Dulaney L. O'Roark I

Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 600
Atlanta, GA 30328

Western Wood Preservers Institute
Todd Brown

7017 NE Highway 99, Suite 108
Vancouver, WA 98665

Young Law Firm

R. Scheffel Wright/John LaVia
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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Susan S. Masterton



